LINDY JANE L. ANDO

Purok Kalipayan, Brgy. Mas-in Ormoc City, Leyte <u>janelaurenoando@gmail.com</u> 09354421403



ABOUT ME

My passion for teaching is complemented by a commitment to continuous learning and staying abreast of industry trends. I thrive in collaborative environments. In the short term, my academic career goals include mentoring and supervising undergraduate students, publishing research findings, and contributing to curriculum development.

EDUCATION

• Master of Science in Civil Engineering (Transportation)

University of the Philippines - Diliman 2021- *present* Earned 30 units

Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering

Visayas State University 2012 – 2017

WORK EXPERIENCE

Instructor I

Department of Civil Engineering, Visayas State University September 2018 – December 2023

Office Engineer

Prince Retail Group of Companies February 2018 – August 2018

Engineering Aid

Ormoc City Engineering Department *Summer Job (June 2016)*

PERSONAL HIGHLIGHTS

- Proficient in Microsoft applications, demonstrating extensive knowledge in their practical applications.
- Experienced in using SmartPLS for my ongoing thesis project.
- Familiar with AutoCAD and Google SketchUp

• Approachable team player with demonstrated ability to collaborate effectively in group settings.

CHARACTER REFERENCE

- Engr. Hanzel N. Mejia
 Instructor, Department of Civil Engineering
 Visayas State University
- Lesley Joy Balcos Electrical Engineer 09950013924